

Customized & Integrated Learning eCatalog



Customized Learning



Multisoft Systems offers customized learning solutions tailored to individual or organizational needs. Their approach focuses on delivering targeted training that aligns with specific career goals and project requirements. This personalized

training is designed to address the unique challenges and skills gaps faced by professionals in various industries. By utilizing a blend of online, instructor-led, and interactive sessions, Multisoft Systems ensures an engaging learning experience that maximizes retention and practical application.

Customized courses cover a wide range of topics, from IT and software development to project management and specialized industrial skills. Each program is structured to provide comprehensive knowledge and hands-on experience, ensuring learners not only understand the theory but are also proficient in applying it practically.

Integrated Learning



Integrated learning by Multisoft Systems is a comprehensive training approach designed to enhance practical knowledge and skills across various domains. This methodology bridges the gap between theoretical knowledge and real-world

application by combining different learning formats such as online courses, hands-on labs, and interactive simulations. Participants benefit from expert instructors with extensive industry experience, ensuring that they not only understand the concepts but also know how to implement them in professional settings.

The curriculum is regularly updated to keep pace with technological advancements and industry standards, providing learners with the skills needed to excel in their careers. Multisoft Systems focuses on delivering tailor-made training solutions that align with individual and organizational goals and effective learning experience.



Why Multisoft Systems?

We empower individuals and teams to excel by offering tailored training solutions that accelerate career growth and enhance organizational effectiveness. With over **22 Years** Industry Experience, our expert instructors and comprehensive curriculum bridge the gap between theory and real-world application, ensuring practical skills and knowledge. Whether you're aiming to advance your career or equip your team with essential skills, our dynamic learning formats, including online courses and hands-on labs, support your goals.

With regularly updated content and a focus on industry standards, Multisoft Systems provides the tools needed to succeed in a rapidly evolving landscape. Trust us to equip you with the confidence and expertise to navigate and thrive in the future.



TRAINED OVER

500,000+

PROFESSIONALS



PORTFOLIO OF OVER **2000+** COURSE



40% PARTICIPANTS
FROM FORTUNE **500**COMPANIES



NETWORK OF OVER
3000+ CERTIFIED
TRAINERS



REACH ACROSS

150+

COUNTRIES



OVER **500**WORKSHOPS
GLOBALLY PER MONTH



2025-26 EDITION

Table of Contents

| AI & Machine Learning | 5 |
|-----------------------|----|
| Cloud Computing | 5 |
| SAP | 7 |
| Agile Scrum | 8 |
| Data Analytics | 9 |
| Project Management | 9 |
| IT Service Management | 10 |
| Microsoft | 11 |
| Microsoft Dynamics | 12 |
| IBM | 13 |
| Devops | 14 |
| | |

| Data Science | 14 |
|-----------------------|-----------|
| Oracle | 15 |
| Cyber Security | 15 |
| Business Intelligence | 16 |
| Programming | 17 |
| CAD-CAM-Piping | 17 |
| RPA | 19 |
| Database | 19 |
| Cisco | 20 |
| Embedded Systems | 20 |
| Software Testing | 21 |
| Redhat | 22 |
| CompTIA | 23 |



AI & Machine Learning

- Supporting and Troubleshooting Windows 11
- Generative Al Foundation Training
- ChatGPT Certification Training
- Al & Deep Learning with TensorFlow Training
- Prompt Engineering with Generative Al
- o Generative Al in Business

Cloud Computing

Google Cloud Platform

- Google Cloud Tech Stack
- Google Cloud Fundamentals
- Google Machine Learning Engineer
- Google Cloud Security Engineer
- o Google Cloud
- o Google Data Engineer Professional Training
- o Google Cloud Engineer Associate Training
- GCP Architect

AWS

- o AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner (AWS Cloud Practitioner)
- AWS Certified Solutions Architect Associate (Architecting on AWS)
- AWS Certified Developer Associate (Developing on AWS)
- AWS Certified Solutions Architect Professional (Advanced Architecting on AWS)
- AWS Certified Sysops Administrator Associate (Cloud Operations on AWS)
- AWS Certified DevOps Engineer Professional (DevOps Engineering on AWS)
- AWS Certified Security Specialty (Security Engineering on AWS)
- Amazon SageMaker Studio for Data Scientists
- AWS Certified Data Analytics Specialty (DAS-C01)
- MLOps Engineering on AWS

Azure

- AZ-900: Microsoft Azure Fundamentals
- AZ-400-A: Designing and Implementing Microsoft DevOps solutions
- AZ-305: Designing Microsoft Azure Infrastructure Solutions



- AZ-204: Developing Solutions for Microsoft Azure
- o AZ-500: Microsoft Azure Security Technologies
- o SC-300: Microsoft Identity and Access Administrator
- o DP-600 Exam Prep
- AZ-140: Configuring and Operating Microsoft Azure Virtual Desktop
- AZ-120: Planning and Deploying SAP on Azure
- o AZ-801: Configuring Windows Server Hybrid Advanced Services
- Microsoft Azure Big Data Analytics
- o Data Engineering on Microsoft Azure (DP-203)
- Microsoft Azure Al Fundamentals Training (Al-900)
- Microsoft Azure Data Fundamentals Training (DP-900)
- Azure Data Factory Training: Designing and Implementing Data Integration Solutions
- Developing Solutions for Microsoft Azure Training (AZ-204)
- Planning and Deploying SAP on Azure (AZ-120) Training
- Microsoft Azure Fundamentals Training (AZ-900T00)
- AZ-220 Microsoft Azure IoT Developer
- AZ-1005 Configuring Azure Virtual Desktop for the Enterprise
- AZ-700: <u>Designing and Implementing Microsoft Azure Networking</u>
 Solutions

Salesforce

- Salesforce Billing Training
- Salesforce Lightning Training
- Salesforce CPQ Training
- Salesforce Marketing Cloud Training
- Salesforce Einstein Analytics Training
- o FinancialForce PSA for Administrators and Developers Training
- Salesforce Financial Services Cloud (FSC)
- Salesforce Service Cloud Training
- o Salesforce Sales Cloud
- Salesforce Admin
- Salesforce Administration
- Salesforce Developer
- Salesforce Apex
- Planning and Deploying SAP on Azure (AZ-120) Training
- Microsoft Azure Fundamentals Training (AZ-900T00)
- AZ-220 Microsoft Azure IoT Developer
- AZ-1005 Configuring Azure Virtual Desktop for the Enterprise
- Salesforce Vlocity Training
- Salesforce Pardot



Workforce

- Workday Recruiting
- Workday Integration Training
- Workday Studio
- Workday LMS
- Workday Payroll
- Workday SCM
- Workday Finance
- Workday HCM

ServiceNow

- ServiceNow SPM Training
- ServiceNow Configuration Management Database (CMDB) Fundamentals
- ServiceNow Hardware Asset Management
- ServiceNow IAM
- ServiceNow PPM Training
- ServiceNow ITOM Training
- ServiceNow Certified Application Developer Training
- ServiceNow CSM

SAP

- SAP Oil & Gas (IS-Oil Downstream) Training
- SAP Entitlement Management Training
- SAP MM End User Traniing
- C4H510 SAP Service Cloud Training
- C4H410- SAP Sales Cloud Training
- HR831 -SAP SuccessFactors Recruitment Training
- TADM55 SAP HANA Installation & Operations Training
- TM100 Processes in SAP Transportation Management Training
- SAP Financial Contract Accounting (FI-CA) Training
- HA400 ABAP Programming for SAP HANA Training
- SAP BW on HANA Training
- SAP S4 HANA Sourcing n Procurement Training
- SAP Commerce Cloud Business Developer (C4H340 and C4H341)
 Combo Training
- o C4H520 SAP Field Service Management (FSM) Training
- SAP S4 HANA Sales Order Management Training
- SAP Convergent Charging [CC] Training
- SAP Convergent Invoicing (CI) Training
- SAP Profitability and Performance Management Training (PAPM)



- SAP Hybris Billing Training
- S4F95 Implementing SAP S/4HANA Finance for Group Reporting Training
- o C4H341 SAP Commerce Cloud Developer Part 2 Course Training
- C4H340 SAP Commerce Cloud Developer Training
- S4F10 Business Processes in Financial Accounting in SAP S/4HANA
- SAP SuccessFactors Platform Administration (HR800) Training
- SAP SuccessFactors Employee Central Payroll Administration (HR812) Training
- CLD900 SAP Cloud Platform Integration Training (CPI)
- SAP BRIM Training Online Course Certification
- SAP S4 HANA Finance 1909 Certification Training
- SAP S4 HANA Transportation Management (TM) 1909 Training
- SAP S4 HANA EWM Certification Training
- SAP IBP Training
- SAP S/4HANA Finance 1809 Certification Training
- SAP IS Retail Training Certification Online Course
- o TIOG10 SAP IS Oil & Gas Training Online Course Certification
- SAP Ariba Training
- SAP Hybris Training Functional & Developer Online Course Certification

Agile Scrum

- SAFe® 6.0 POPM Training
- o SAFe 6.0 Release Train Engineer (RTE) Training Online
- Agile Scrum Master (ASM) Training
- o Certified Scrum Product Owner (CSPO) Certification Training
- PeopleCert SCRUM Master I Training
- Certified ScrumMaster® (CSM) Training
- o Agile Product Ownership Training (ICP-APO Certification)
- o Advanced Certified ScrumMaster® (A-CSM) Training
- o Certified Agile Leader® 1 (CAL 1™) Training
- o Agile Project Management Training (ICP-APM Certification)
- Agile Coach Training (ICP-ACC Certification)
- SAFe® Lean Portfolio Management (LPM Certification) Training
- Certified Scrum Developer® (CSD) Training
- o SAFe® for Teams (SP Certification) Training
- Agile Automation Testing Training (ICP-ATA Certification)
- Delivery at Scale Training (ICP-DAS Certification)
- o SAFe® Advanced Scrum Master (SASM Certification) Training
- SAFe® for Government 5.0 (SGP Certification) Training
- Advanced Certified Scrum Product Owner® (A-CSPO) Training



Data Analytics

- Data Analytics with Python Training
- Financial Statement Analysis Training
- Design Thinking Process Training
- Direct Taxation Training
- o GitHub Training
- SPARQL Training
- PouchDB Training
- SPANCO Training
- OrcaFlex Training
- Google BigQuery Training
- Talend Data Integration Training
- Cassandra Architect Training
- o Cassandra Database Administrator Training
- Collibra Training
- Informatics Master Data Management (MDM)
- Crystal Reports Training
- o Data Analytics using Olik Sense
- Tableau Visual Analytics Training
- o Designing Data Models in Excel for Power BI Reports Training

- AWS Data Analytics Fundamentals
- o Python for Data Analytics and Machine Learning
- MATLAB for Data Analytics and Machine Learning
- Python for Data Analytics and Machine Learning
- Big Data Analytics for Supply Chain Optimization
- Data Analytics and Machine Learning for Supply Chain Analytics using Python

Project Management

- o Introduction to Project Management Training
- Lean Six Sigma: Yellow Belt Certification Training
- Lean Six Sigma: Green Belt Certification Training
- Agile Project Management Training (ICP-APM Certification)
- Program Management Training
- Introduction to Business Analysis Training: Defining Successful Projects
- o Agile Project Management with Jira Training
- o Complex Project Management Training
- o Artificial Intelligence Strategies for Project Managers Training
- Developing User Requirements Training: The Key to Project Success



- Building and Evolving a Project Management Office (PMO)
 Training
- κιsκ /νιαπαgement (raining for Projects, Programs, and Operations
- Project Manager Leadership Training: Building and Leading High-Performance Teams
- Modeling for Business Analysis Training
- Software Project Management Training
- PRINCE2® 7th Edition Foundation and Practitioner Certification Training
- Lean Six Sigma: Black Belt Certification Training
- o PRINCE2® 7th Edition Foundation
- IIBA® CBAP® Training and Certification Case Studies
- IIBA CCBA Exam Prep and Certification Training Essential Knowledge
- PRINCE2 Agile® Foundation
- o AgilePM® Foundation and Practitioner Certification Training
- Project Portfolio Management
- o PMI-ACP® Certification
- o Disciplined Agile Scrum Master (DASM) Certification
- o Disciplined Agile Senior Scrum Master (DASSM) Certification
- PMP Certification
- o Program Management Professional (PgMP)® Certification
- o Professional (PgMP)® Certification

- o PfMP® Certification Course
- PMI-RMP® Certification
- PRINCE2 Agile® Foundation
- Certification
- PRINCE2 Agile® Practitioner
- Certified Agile Tester
- KMP II: Kanban Management Professional (KU) Course
- o Primavera P6 Advanced Rel 19 Training
- o Team Foundation Server 2018 Training
- o PMI Agile Certified Practitioner (PMI-ACP) Training
- o PMI-SP

IT Service Management

- ITIL® 4 Foundation Training
- o ITIL® 4 Practitioner: Service Desk Training
- o TOGAF® EA Foundation and Practitioner Program
- o ITIL® 4 Specialist: Create, Deliver, and Support Training
- o ITIL® 4 Leader: Digital and IT Strategy Training
- o ITIL® 4 Strategist: Direct, Plan, and Improve Training
- o COBIT® 2019 Training
- o ITIL® 4 Specialist: High-Velocity IT Training



- ITIL® 4 Specialist: Drive Stakeholder Value Training
- Technology Business Management (TBM) APMG Certification
- o ITIL® 4 Specialist: Monitor, Support, and Fulfil Training
- FitSM® Foundation Certification Training
- o ITIL® 4 Practitioner: Monitoring and Event Management Training
- ITIL® 4 Practitioner: Service Request Management Training
- ITIL® 4 Practitioner: Problem Management Training
- o ITIL® 4 Practitioner: Incident Management Training
- ITIL® 4 Practitioner: Change Enablement Training
- o ITIL® 4 Specialist: Plan, Implement & Control Training
- o ITIL® 4 Practitioner: Release Management Training
- o ITIL® 4 Practitioner: Service Configuration Management Training
- o ITIL® 4 Practitioner: Deployment Management Training
- o ITIL® 4 Practitioner: IT Asset Management Training

Microsoft

- Copilot for Microsoft 365 for Administrators
- SC-900 Microsoft Security, Compliance, and Identity Fundamentals Azure Training
- o SC-400 Microsoft Information Protection Administrator
- MS-101: Microsoft 365 Mobility and Security Training
- MS-100 Microsoft 365 Identity and Services Training

- SCCM Training
- Dynamics 365 CRM Technical Training
- DP-203: Data Engineering on Microsoft Azure Training
- 55286-A: SharePoint 2019 Power User Training
- o Microsoft Certified Azure Al Engineer Associate (Al-102) Course
- Microsoft 365 Copilot for Leader Training
- o Microsoft 365 Copilot for IT Professional Training Online
- Microsoft 365 Copilot for Developer Training
- Microsoft 365 Copilot for Business User Training
- Microsoft 365 Copilot for Adaptive Manager Training
- Microsoft Azure Active Directory Training
- Microsoft Purview Governance Training
- Windows Server 2019 Training
- Microsoft 365 Copilot Training
- Microsoft Azure Data Factory Training
- MS-900- Microsoft 365 Fundamentals Training
- PL-500 Microsoft Power Automate RPA Developer Training
- DP-100 Designing and Implementing a Data Science Solution on Azure
- PL- 300 Microsoft Power BI Data Analyst Training
- AZ-305 Designing Microsoft Azure Infrastructure Solutions Training
- AZ-220 Microsoft Azure IoT Developer Training



- o DP-300 Azure Database Administrator Associate Training
- MCSA Windows Server 2016 Certification Training
- MCSA: Cloud Platform Training & Certification Course
- Designing and Deploying Microsoft Exchange Server 2019 Training
- Microsoft SharePoint 2019 Power User Training

Microsoft Dynamics

- MB-910T00: Microsoft Dynamics 365 Fundamentals (CRM)
- MB-800T00: Microsoft Dynamics 365 Business Central Functional Consultant
- MB-920T00: Microsoft Dynamics 365 Fundamentals (ERP)
- MB-310T00: Microsoft Dynamics 365 Finance
- MB-210T01: Microsoft Dynamics 365 Sales
- o MB-230T01: Microsoft Dynamics 365 Customer Service
- MB-220T00: Dynamics 365 Customer Insights Journeys
- MB-330T00: Microsoft Dynamics 365 Supply Chain Management
- MB-500T00: Microsoft Dynamics 365: Finance and Operations Apps Developer
- Microsoft Dynamics 365 HR & Payroll
- 55242–A: Microsoft Dynamics 365 Customization and Configuration
- MB-335T00: Microsoft Dynamics 365 Supply Chain Management, Expert

- o Dynamics 365 Customer Engagements App with Customization
- MB-820T00-A: Dynamics 365 Business Central Developer
- MB-300T00: Microsoft Dynamics 365: Core Finance and Operations
- Using AL in Microsoft Dynamics 365 Business Central
- o MB-240T00: Microsoft Dynamics 365 Field Service
- MB-700T00: Microsoft Dynamics 365: Finance and Operations Apps Solution Architect
- MB-300T00: Microsoft Dynamics 365: Core Finance and Operations
- o Dynamics 365 Customer Engagement for Developers Training
- o MB-310: Microsoft Dynamics 365 Finance Training
- MB-340 Microsoft Dynamics 365 Commerce Functional Consultant Training
- MB-700: Microsoft Dynamics 365: Finance and Operations Apps Solution Architect Training
- o interest Dynamics 202 Customization and Configuration Training
- MB-800 Microsoft Dynamics 365 Business Central Functional Consultant Training
- MB-330 Microsoft Dynamics 365 Supply Chain Management Training
- MB- 300 Microsoft Dynamics 365 Core Finance & Operations Training
- MB-220 Microsoft Dynamics 365 Marketing Training
- MB6-898: Microsoft Dynamics 365 for Talent Training



- o ITIL® 4 Specialist: Drive Stakeholder Value Training
- o Microsoft Dynamics 365 for Retail Training & Certification Course
- MB-200: Microsoft Dynamics 365 Customer Engagement Core Associate Training
- MB-230: Microsoft Dynamics 365 Customer Service Functional Consultant
- MB-240: Microsoft Dynamics 365 for Field Service Associate Training
- o MB-900 Dynamics 365 Fundamentals Training
- Dynamics 365 for Customer Service Functional Consultant Associate Training
- Asset Management in Dynamics 365 Finance and Operations
- Microsoft Dynamics 365 Business Central Fundamentals

IBM

- IBM Maximo Application Suite Training
- IBM MQ Admin Training Online
- IBM Spectrum Protect 8.1.13 Advanced Administration, Tuning, and Troubleshooting
- IBM Spectrum Virtualize RAID Protection
- IBM OpenPages Administration
- IBM Case Manager Essentials

- IBM Case Manager Configure Security
- IBM Spectrum LSF Basic
- IBM Maximo Training
- IBM Cognos Analytics Training
- IBM i System Administration
- IBM AS400 Certification Training
- IBM TSM
- IBM WTX
- o IBM Websphere
- IBM Certified Solution Designer
- o IBM Deep Learning with TensorFlow Certification Course
- o IBM Rest API Certification Course
- IBM Scala 101 Certification Course
- o IBM Machine Learning with Python Certification Course
- IBM Cloud Fundamentals
- IBM SPSS Modeler Foundations (V18.2)
- Advanced Machine Learning Models Using IBM SPSS Modeler (V18.2)
- o IBM Sterling Order Management (V9.5) Extending the Application
- o Installation of IBM Cloud Pak for Data (v4.5)
- Managing ModelOps with IBM Cloud Pak for Data V4.6
- DevOps on IBM i: Learn Ansible
- Advanced System Operator Workshop for IBM i



Devops

- Devsecops Training
- o DevOps Leader (DOL) Training
- Terraform Training
- o Ansible Training
- o Certified Kubernetes Admin (CKA) Training
- Jenkins Training
- Introduction to Kubernetes Training
- Certified Kubernetes Application Developer (CKAD) Training
- DevOps Foundation Training
- DevOps Certification Training
- Docker and Kubernetes
- Kubernetes
- DevOps Leader (DOL)®
- DataOps Fundamentals
- GITLAB
- CKAD on Azure
- Custom Kubernetes CKA + CKAD + CKS
- Terraform Certified Associate with AWS
- CI/CD with Ansible and Terraform
- o Terraform, Docker, CKA and Azure Pipeline

Data Science

- Data Science with Python Certification
- o Python for Data Science
- Machine Learning with Python Certification
- Data Science with R Course
- Machine Learning with R Certification
- Deep Learning Certification
- Natural Language Processing (NLP) with Python Training
- o Certified Data Science Practitioner (CDSP) Certification
- R Training for Data Science
- Introduction to Data Science Course
- o Tensorflow Course with Hands-on Training
- o Data Science & Artificial Intelligence (DS & AI)- 147 Courses
- Introduction to Data Science
- Data Science with Python
- o Data Science and Machine Learning with Julia
- R Programming for Data Science & Machine Learning
- Data Science and Blockchain
- Introduction to MATLAB for Data Science
- MLOps on Azure: From Data Science to Deployment
- Implement data science and machine learning for AI in Microsoft Fabric



Programming

- TIBCO Jaspersoft Admin
- Murex Training
- Fisheye Crucible
- Anaplan Level 1 and 2
- Appian Training
- GOlang Training
- Angular Training
- o Django
- Python, MySQL Django
- Ruby on Rails
- Introduction to Julia Programming: Machine-Learning Models and Al
- o Rust Essentials: Building Better Software
- Flutter Application Development Course
- React with Typescript
- Liferay Training
- Swift
- Material UI
- o Selenium Training Web Automation Workshop

Oracle

- o Oracle Database 19c: Advanced PL/SQL from Oracle
- o Oracle Database 19c: SQL Workshop from Oracle
- o Oracle Database 19c: PL/SQL Workshop from Oracle
- o Oracle GoldenGate 19c: Troubleshooting and Tuning from Oracle
- o Oracle Database 19c: SQL Workshop from Oracle
- o Oracle Database 19c: PL/SQL Workshop from Oracle
- o Oracle GoldenGate 19c: Troubleshooting and Tuning from Oracle
- MySQL Developer
- PeopleSoft Query Reporting Tool
- o Oracle Linux Virtualization Manager
- o Oracle Primavera Cloud Schedule Management

Cyber Security

- Palo Alto Networks Certified Network Security Engineer (PCNSE)
 Training
- Palo Alto Next Generation Firewall Administration Training
- o Proof Point Administration Training
- PingAuthorize Training
- Ping Directory Administration & Data Management Training



- o Certificate of Cloud Security Knowledge (CCSK Plus) Training
- o Certified Cloud Security Knowledge (CCSK) Training
- o Advanced Cloud Security Practitioner Training
- o Certified Threat Intelligence Analyst (C|TIA) Training
- Certified Ethical Hacker (CEH V12) Training & Certification
 Course
- o Certified SOC Analyst (CSA) Certification Training EC Council
- EC-Council Certified Incident Handler (ECIH) V2 Training Course
- Certified Cloud Security Professional (CCSP) Training Online Course Certification
- o Payment Card Industry (PCI) Data Security Standard Training
- Certified Information Security Manager (CISM) Training
- o Certified Risk and Information Systems Control (CRISC) Training
- o Certified Network Defender (CND) Training
- Certified Information Systems Security Professional (CISSP)
 Training
- CyberArk Training
- o ForgeRock Identity Management (IDM) Training
- Forger Access Management Training
- o PingDirectory Training Online Course Certification
- PingAccess Training
- Certified Secure Computer User Certification Training (CSCU)

Business Intelligence

- Splunk IT Service Intelligence (ITSI) Training
- o Celonis Training Certification Online
- Looker Certification Training
- o Domo Business Intelligence Certification Training
- Alteryx Training
- Talend Certification Training
- Spotfire Certification Training
- Machine learning with splunk
- o Microsoft Power Bl Certification Training Course
- Tableau Certification Training Course
- Microsoft Power BI Plus: Certified by PwC
- o PL-300T00: Microsoft Power Bl Data Analyst
- o Introduction to Power BI
- Talend: Data Integration Developer
- Applied Business Intelligence for Decision Making Course by PwC
- MSBI Certification Training Course
- SQL Server Integration Services (SSIS) Training for Business Intelligence
- CompTIA Data+ DA0-001



Programming

- TIBCO Jaspersoft Admin
- Murex Training
- Fisheye Crucible
- Anaplan Level 1 and 2
- Appian Training
- GOlang Training
- Angular Training
- o Django
- Python, MySQL Django
- Ruby on Rails
- Introduction to Julia Programming: Machine-Learning Models and Al
- o Rust Essentials: Building Better Software
- Flutter Application Development Course
- React with Typescript
- Liferay Training
- Swift
- Material UI
- o Selenium Training Web Automation Workshop

Civil

- o Cash Calls in Oil and Gas Venture Operations Training
- API 5B Training Oil Gas Piping training
- o Bentley Open Rail Training Online Certification Course
- o Python for Mechanical Engineers Training
- CSI SAFE Essential Training
- o Autodesk Revit for Structural BIM Modeling Training
- Autodesk Revit for MEP BIM Modeling Training
- Autodesk Revit for Architecture BIM Modeling Training
- o Autodesk Robot Structural Analysis Training
- AutoCAD 2D and 3D Training
- o Road Design & Analysis using MXROAD Training
- RISA 3D Training-Structural Engineering Software

Mechanical

- ANSYS Fluent Training
- Advanced Solutions Using Aspen HYSYS
- Solidworks API Fundamentals Training
- Vector Canoe Online Training, CANalyzer, CAPL Course



- o Cinema 4D Training
- o 3D Printing Prototyping Training
- Primavera P6 Analytics Training
- Primavera P6 Advanced Training
- Maxsurf Certification Training
- o Process Engineering Training & Online Course Certification
- NX 2 Automotive Interior Trim Training
- CATIA V6 R2015x Essentials for Users Training
- o CATIA V6 2013x 100 Essentials for New Users Training
- o Process Instrumentation and Control Training Program
- ETABS Certification Training
- o CATIA V6 2013x 201 Drafting Training
- o Air Conditioning System Design (HVAC) Training
- ABAQUS Introduction Training

Architecture

- Synchro 4D Training
- Autodesk Inventor Mastering 3D Design Training
- BIM with Revit for Architects Training
- o Structural Analysis Computer System (SACS) Software Training
- SAP2000 Training

Piping

- AVEVA E3D Piping Training
- AVEVA E3D Equipment Training
- Aveva Diagrams (User) Training
- AutoCAD P&ID Essential Training
- AVEVA E3D (Everything 3D) Admin Training
- o AVEVA P&ID Administration Training Online Course Certification
- SmartPlant P&ID Admin Training
- o SmartPlant P&ID Setup and Customization (TSPL1001) Training
- SmartPlant Instrumentation (SPI) Intools Training
- SmartPlant P&ID Training
- AutoCAD P&ID Certification Training
- API 650 | Design of Aboveground Storage Tanks
- o API 653 | Inspection & repair of storage tanks

Electrical

- AVEVA Electrical Training (User)
- AVEVA Electrical Admin Training
- SPEL Admin Training
- o SPEL (User) Training & Online Course Certification
- Electrical / Instrumentation Design Drafting Training
- AutoCAD Electrical Training



RPA

- o Automation Anywhere Solution Architect Training
- Automation Anywhere Developer training
- o Automation Anywhere Business Analyst training
- UiPath Certification Training
- Automation Anywhere Training
- o Blue Prism Training
- RPA & Robotics Process Automation Training
- Pega: Robotic System Architect
- Pega: Robot Manager
- Pega: Robotic Solution Development for Citrix
- WorkFusion Training
- Kryon Systems Training
- Blue Prism Professional Developer
- RPA Business Analyst Training
- RPA Developer Basic Training
- RPA Developer Advanced Training
- NICE: RPA Associate
- NICE: RPA Developer

Database

- MariaDB for Developers
- MariaDB Administration
- Apache CouchDB for Developers
- NoSQL Database
- Neo4J
- o lenkins
- Palo Alto Next Gen Firewall
- MS SQL Server Reporting Services
- MS SQL Server Integration Services
- MS SQL Server Analysis Services
- o Oracle PL/SQL
- MySQL Training
- HBase Training
- MongoDB Administrator Course
- Master Neo4J Graph Database Training
- o PostgreSQL: Fundamentals to Advanced Training
- o Build Hibernate Projects with MySQL Database
- Redis Training
- MongoDB Developer Course



Cisco

- o Cisco Certified Design Associate (CCDA)
- Cisco Certified Technician Collaboration
- o CCNA 200-301
- CCNP Cisco Enterprise ENCOR 350-401
- o CCNP ENARSI 300-410
- Configuring Cisco Nexus 7000
- Cisco Nexus 5000 Switches
- CISCO CCNP Voice
- CISCO CCNA Collaboration
- CISCO CCNP Wireless
- CISCO CCNA Wireless
- CISCO CCNP Routing and Switching
- CCNA Routing and Switching
- Cisco Collaboration Training (CLFNDU v1.1)
- Implementing Cisco Advanced Call Control and Mobility Services (CLACCM) v1.0
- Implementing Cisco Enterprise Wireless Networks (ENWLSI v1.1)
 Training
- Implementing Cisco NX-OS Switches DCNX
- Securing Networks with Cisco Firepower Next Generation Firewall (SSNGFW v1.0) Training

Embedded Systems

- PCB Designing Training Certification Course
- ABB 800 XA DCS Training
- PLC Automation Training
- FPGA Design Flow
- VERILOG HDL
- o PLC with C
- AVR with C
- ARM 7
- Embedded C Programming
- Robotics with PIC
- Robotics With 8051
- Robotics With ARM MP
- Robotics with AVR
- Machine Learning with MATLAB
- MATLAB Fundamentals, Data Science
- MATLAB SIMULINK
- DSP with MATLAB
- ARM7 with MATLAB
- Controller Area Network (CAN) Training
- DCS Training & Certification



- SCADA
- LabVIEW
- DCS and Panel Designing
- HMI, Drives and Networking
- PLC Training
- IoT Development with Raspberry
- Arduino Controller Essentials : Introduction to Programming and Embedded Systems

Software Testing

- WorkSoft Certify Automation Training
- TOSCA Training Online
- o Digital Twin
- Functional Testing using Ranorex
- Web Services/Rest API Testing with SoapUI
- Katalon Training
- ETL Testing
- Mobile Automation Selenium Appium
- Automation Mobile Testing
- ISTQB

- Mobile and Database
- o jMeter
- LR
- Manual Testing & Automation Testing
- Manual Testing
- Selenium
- ALM/QC
- UFT/QTP
- o Continuous Testing Foundation® (CTF) Certification Training
- CertNexus Certified Cyber Secure Coder Training
- CSSLP® Training and Certification
- o DevOps & GitHub Foundations (AZ-2008) Core Principles
- o Chef Foundations Training
- Site Reliability Engineering Foundation® (SREF) Certification
 Training
- Jmeter with API
- Appium Mobile Testing (Android/IOS) from Scratch + Frameworks
- o Jmeter with Blazemeter
- Katalon



Redhat

- OpenShift Basic Training
- o OpenShift Administration Training
- Red Hat OpenStack Technical Overview (CL010) Course
- Red Hat OpenStack Administration III Networking & Foundations of NFV (CL310)
- Red Hat OpenStack Administration II (CL210)
- Red Hat OpenStack Administration I (CL110)
- o Red Hat System Administration I (RH124) RHEL 9
- o Red Hat System Administration II (RH134) RHEL 9
- Red Hat System Administration III: Linux Automation (RH294) RHEL 9
- o RHCSA Rapid Track (RH199) RHEL 9
- o DO417 Microsoft Windows Automation with Red Hat Ansible
- o RH342- Red Hat Enterprise Linux Diagnostics and Troubleshooting
- Red Hat Certified Architect (RHCA)
- o DO710 Red Hat Ansible Automation Platform Boot Camp
- RH445 Red Hat High Availability Clustering for SAP Solutions
- o RH104 Red Hat Training- Getting Started with Linux Fundamentals
- o DO040 Red Hat Agile Integration Technical Overview
- RH045 Red Hat Ansible Automation for SAP

- RH053 Red Hat Satellite Technical Overview
- RH065 Running Containers with Red Hat Technical Overview
- RH174 Managing CentOS Migrations and RHEL Upgrades
- AD482 Developing Event-Driven Applications with Apache Kafka and Red Hat AMQ Streams
- DO374 Developing Advanced Automation with Red Hat Ansible Automation Platform
- AD221Cloud-native Integration with Red Hat Fuse and Apache Camel
- o TL500 Red Hat Training: DevOps Culture and Practice Enablement
- TL112 Red Hat Transformational Learning: Introduction to Pragmatic Site Reliability Engineering
- o ILZOU kea hat Training: Open Practices for your DevOps lourney
- DO400 Red Hat DevOps Pipelines and Processes: CI/CD with Jenkins, Git, and Test Driven Development
- o AD141 Python Programming with Red Hat
- Red Hat Satellite 6 Administration (RH403)
- DO240 Cloud-native API Administration with Red Hat 3scale API Management
- RH354 Red Hat Enterprise Linux 8 New Features for Experienced Linux Administrators
- Red Hat JBoss Application Administration I Virtual Training



CompTIA

- CompTIA Storage+
- CompTIA Security+
- CompTIA Server+
- CompTIA Project+
- CompTIA Cloud+
- CompTIA Cloud Essentials Training
- CompTIA A+ (Plus)
- o Comptia N+
- CompTIA Linux+® Certification Training
- CompTIA Data+® Certification Training
- CompTIA DataSys+ Certification Training
- CompTIA Network+® Training
- CompTIA CySA+® Certification Training
- CompTIA PenTest+® Training
- CompTIA Advanced Security Practitioner (CASP+)(CAS-004)
- CompTIA Mobility+ Certification
- CompTIA CASP+® Training

Soft Skills, Behavioural & Leadership

- Personal Effectiveness Training
- o Transformational Leadership Training
- Leadership Management Program
- Business Etiquette
- Business Communication Skills Training
- Soft Skills Leadership
- Regulatory Compliance under Existing Labour Laws
- Conflict Management Training
- o Technical Writing Course
- o Introduction to Business and Report Writing Training
- o Finance and Accounting Training for Nonfinancial Managers
- Critical Thinking Training
- o Influencing Skills Training: Getting Results Without Direct Authority
- Public Speaking Training: Create Compelling Speeches & Presentations
- Conflict Management and Resolution Essentials
- Time Management Training
- Emotional Intelligence Training
- Customer Service Essentials Training



Multisoft provides world-class trainers to enhance your workforce's skills.





Contact Us

B-125, Sector - 2,
Noida, INDIA
+91-9810306956
info@multisoftsystems.com
www.multisoftsystems.com

